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•March 8, 1979 

Mr. Robert N. Enfield 
P. 0. Box 2431 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: Gas Well Reserve Estimates 
Eddy & Chaves Counties, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Enfield: 

A tabulation is attached listing ultimate gas and condensate 
reserves. Also shown are remaining reserves as of January 1, 1977 
•and January 1, 1978. These results were calculated from the data 
contained in your letter of February 23, 1979. 

A summary description of the methods used to calculate u l t i ­
mate reserves follows: 

The remaining reserves maybe considered at a base pressure of 
14.73 psia. 

(A) Gas: Pressure versus production - graphical 
solution. 

(B) Condensate: Constant gas to liquid ratio 
(used 1977 production). 

James F. O'Briant 
Registered Professional Engineer 

JF0:par 
Attachments 
(1) Tabulation of ultimate and 
(2) Pressure versus production 

remaining reserves, 
graphs. 
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